NEW MEXIGO

OIL CONSERVATION GOMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

120 Faszt Chaeco
KOOTHXFOK

October 26, 1956

01l Conservation Commission
Box 871 Re: El Paso Nat. Gas #3-A Sellers
Santa Fe, New Mexico Section 30-30N-10W

Atts Mr, Warren Mankin
Dear Warren:
This well was previously approved as a dual completion by DC Order
#301. The Packer test indicated that the sones were not separated
and the well was worked over and the packer re-set, Further packer
tests showed that the sones were still not separated so the operator

has plugged off the Mesaverde formation and the well is now a
Pictured Cliffs completion only.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, Distriot #3
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